
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 10:07 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint WTP Lead Samples

I can't open this. Is there something summarative that would quickly convey the important points??

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 10:04 AM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Flint WTP Lead Samples

Here's the summary of the WTP lead testing.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Busch, Stephen (DEQ)" <BUSCHS@michigan.gov>
To: "Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)" <TommasuloK@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Richard Benzie P.E. (BENZIER@michigan.gov)" <BENZIER@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint WTP Lead Samples

Karen,

The Flint WTP treated water plant tap shows non-detect lead results. The sample dates were:

8/11/2015 Non-detect
5/12/2015 Non-detect
2/16/2015 Non-detect
1/22/2015 Non-detect
10/28/2014 Non-detect
8/6/2014 Non-detect
5/22/2014 Non-detect

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov